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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Support to Security Sector Oversight Bodies in Georgia 
Start date: 05/03/2021 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 02/07/2021 
Contracting authority: Directorate-General for Neighbourhood and Enlargement Negotiations (DG NEAR) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 10/03/2021
11:44

07/04/2021
14:08

Technical capacity Could you please clarify if during the
re-examination: all projects
implemented during the last three
years in the field of area of security
sector oversight will be taken into
account regardless of their budget?

07/04/2021
see Cft RP0018 questions and
answers published on 23/03/2021

2 10/03/2021
11:49

07/04/2021
14:10

3. technical Capacity: 1. The
candidate has provided services
under at
least three contracts with a total
budget of all contracts cumulatively
amounting to at least EUR
3,000,000 in the area of security
sector.....

Could you please clarify if for
requirement 3.1 of the technical
capacity: It would be considered to
be met if the applicant has provided
services under more than 3
contracts with cumulative value of
more than
3 million Euros (for instance 5
contracts with a combined value of
more
than 3 million Euros)? or
alternatively the more than 3 million
Euros
value has to be reached with only 3
contracts?

07/04/2021
see the Cft RP0018 questions and
answers

https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 16/03/2021
10:04

07/04/2021
14:11

Eligibility Could you please clarify if a Swiss
private-law foundation which
purpose is to promote international
cooperation in the area of security
sector governance and reform is
eligible to participate on this tender
procedure?

07/04/2021
see Cft RP0018 questions and
answers published on 23/03/2021

4 18/03/2021
14:29

07/04/2021
14:12

Additional information about the
Contract Notice, 15.3) Technical
capacity

Could you please confirm that
service contracts aiming at capacity
building and institutional
strengthening of the security actors
such as:
state security providers, military,
police, paramilitary forces,
intelligence and security services,
border guards, customs, reserves
and
local security units, civil defence
forces, national guards, and
implemented during the reference
period (the last three years) fall
under the scope of security sector?

07/04/2021
see Cft RP0018 questions and
answers

https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
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5 18/03/2021
14:31

07/04/2021
14:13

Additional information about the
Contract Notice, 15.3) Technical
capacity

Could you please confirm that
service contracts aiming at capacity
building and institutional
strengthening of the oversight actors
in the
security sector such as: Parliament
and Special Committees, Inspectors,
Audit Institutions, Member of
Judiciary, Ombudsmen, Civil Society
Institutions and Media, and
implemented during the reference
period (the
last three years), would be
considered eligible?

07/04/2021
see Cft RP0018 questions and
answers published on 23/03/2021

6 18/03/2021
14:32

07/04/2021
14:13

Additional information about the
Contract Notice, 15.3) Technical
capacity

Could you kindly confirm that grant-
financed technical assistance
projects can also be used to
demonstrate the applicants'
technical capacity?

07/04/2021
see Cft RP0018 questions and
answers published on 23/03/2021

https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-document.html?docId=90930

